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Statement of historical significance and description of property: 
 

A589 
 

“The Linfield College Observatory was erected in 1894.  It was one of the earliest 

astronomical observatories in the Pacific Northwest.  The now razed observatory of the 

University of Oregon on Skinner’s Butte in Eugene may have predated this building.  The 

trustees of McMinnville College built this two story wooden frame building (resided and 

covered with bricks in a stretcher bond about 1955) to house a thousand dollar telescope that 

was bequeathed to the college by A.W. Kinney.  The six-inch telescope is yet in the building 

and is mounted in a two story doomed tower.  Adjoining the tower is a two-story Italianate 

building (with a flat roof).  The windows in it are simple one-over-one with plain surrounds. 

 

“This building and its telescope have been used for the teaching of astronomy at the college 

since 1894.  The building originally stood adjacent to Failing Hall approximately 400 feet east 

of Pioneer Hall.  The exterior of the building included sections of imbricated shingling.  (The 

college has historic photographs of this building available.)”  (As recorded from State of 

Oregon Inventory of Historic Sites and Buildings, March 1976.) 

 

This building is currently in use for small classes by the Linfield athletic department. 

 

A caption under a photograph in the Linfield College archives reads that the observatory 

“mounts a fine 6 in object glass equatorial telescope, the gift of the Albert Kinney estate.  The 

glass cost $1500.” 
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